

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 1:47 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: reporter in need of help with a few facts, please respond ASAP

YW

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: reporter in need of help with a few facts, please respond ASAP

Perfect! Thank you very much!

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 1:39 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: reporter in need of help with a few facts, please respond ASAP

Dave...

See below in bold:

- 1 When was Earley appointed emergency manager in Flint?
October 8, 2013
- 2 What was Earley's salary while emergency manager in Flint?
\$180,000
- 3 When did Earley leave his role as Flint's emergency manager?
January 13, 2015
- 4 What is the proper way to describe his departure from the Flint emergency manager post.
Mr. Earley was appointed emergency manager for Detroit Public Schools.
- 5 On what date was Earley appointed emergency manager of Detroit Public Schools?
January 13, 2015
- 6 On what date did he begin his job as the emergency manager of Detroit Public Schools?
January 13, 2015
- 7 What is Earley's current salary?
\$225,000

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 1:02 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: reporter in need of help with a few facts, please respond ASAP

Hi Terry,

The Washington Post is looking for some technical questions about Darnell – start dates, salary and so on. Do you have that handy, or is it on the website? I can tackle the last one about the governor.

Thanks!

Dave

From: Ross, Janell [<mailto:Janell.Ross@washpost.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: reporter in need of help with a few facts, please respond ASAP

Janell Ross here I am a reporter on the Washington Post's National Political Desk who is working on a piece about Emergency Manager Darnell Earley's plans to resign. To that end, I have a few factual questions with which I am hoping that you can help me ASAP this afternoon. Please note I have read the statement released yesterday. Here are my questions. **A specific response to each is needed by 2:30 pm EST today.**

- 1 When was Earley appointed emergency manager in Flint? (a date or a month and year would do)
- 2 What was Earley's salary while emergency manager in Flint? Please share his final salary while serving in this role.
- 3 When did Earley leave his role as Flint's emergency manager? (a precise date would be idea, but again a month and year will do)
- 4 What is the proper way to describe his departure from the Flint emergency manager post. Did he resign. Did his term reach some sort of natural or goal-related end?
- 5 On what date was Earley appointed emergency manger of Detroit Public Schools?
- 6 On what date did he begin his job as the emergency manger of Detroit Public Schools?
- 7 What is Early's current salary?
- 8 Did the governor have any reservations or concerns about the events surrounding Flint's water and the way that complaints were managed when he appointed Earley to oversee Detroit Public Schools? If so please describe them, what was conveyed to Earley and when.

Sincerely,

Janell Ross
Washington Post
202/334-6114